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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Pamela Pamela; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; 'SUR'

Cc: Winnie Phee

Subject: PRI(LKK) \ CMTD2003293/MYE - PRI NOTICE - Your insured vehicle – GBE5165A | 

Our Ref: CY.SJN3238U.20.APS(HW).wp(PT) | DOA : 10.11.2020

Our  Reference: CMTD2003293 

Your Reference: CY.SJN3238U.20.APS(HW).wp(PT) 

 

  

                                                                                               Without Prejudice 

Date: 12/11/2020                                                         EMAIL ONLY              

  

                                                                              OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg 

 

Attention:  

M/S C YOGARAJAH LLC 

 

   

Dear Pamela, 

  

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE5165A & SJN3238U ON 10.11.2020 

 

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 11/11/2020. 

 

Please be informed that Mr. Melvin Ye is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 667/ 

melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg . 

 

 

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.  

 

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey of 

your client’s vehicle. 

 

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the 

commencement of repairs.  

 

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired. 

 

 

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability. 

  

 

 

 

Aside to LKK AUTO, 

 

Please arrange Mr. Kenneth or Mr. Marcus to survey SJN3238USJN3238USJN3238USJN3238U on a without prejudice and any admission of liability 

basis. 
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Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Melvin. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from 1 Dec 2020. 

Kindly direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address. 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020] 

 

Best Regards 
Grace Teo 

Claims Division 

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555  

 

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg  
 
 

 
 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.            

50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG  

 

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG 
 

Download now @  or  
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential 

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes 
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom 
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for 
our Privacy Policy 

 

From: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga-legal.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 4:15 PM 

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 

Cc: Winnie Phee <winnie@yoga-legal.com> 

Subject: PRI NOTICE - Your insured vehicle – GBE 5165A | Our Ref: CY.SJN3238U.20.APS(HW).wp(PT) | DOA : 

10.11.2020 

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Our Ref           :           CY.SJN3238U.20.APS(HW).wp(PT) 
  
Your Ref         :           Your insured vehicle – GBE 5165A 
                                                                                        

11th November 2020  
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Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd 
(Motor Claims Department) 
50 Raffles Place  
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623                                                                                          By Email  
  
Dear Sirs 
  
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT 
TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES (NIMA) ROAD TRAFFIC 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN 3238U & GBE 5165A ON 10.11.2020 @ 14:05HRS ALONG KANG CHING 
ROAD TOWARDS CITY 
 
We are instructed by LMH GRAB to notify you of a road traffic accident on 10.11.2020 @ 14:05hrs along 
Kang Ching Road towards City involving our client’s vehicle registration number SJN 3238U and vehicle 
registration number GBE 5165A driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident 
statement is enclosed. 
  
As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair 
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or 
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you 
within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to 
you. 
  
At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:- 

1.            Winson Goh 
2.            Amas Ong Poh Meng  
3.            Ong Ah Keng, Kent 
4.            Alan Chong 

  
Workshop address :       M/s. Alpha Performance Singapore Pte Ltd.  

                                48 Toh Guan Road East 
                                #04 – 126 Enterprise Hub 
                                Singapore 608586 
                                Nicole (82045858 / 96472568 / 64683096) 
                                Fax no : 6515 5434 
 

Regards, 

  

Pamela 

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC 

883 North Bridge Road 

#11-03 Southbank 

Singapore 198785 

Tel   :  (65) 6292 5838 

Fax  :  (65) 6292 5938 

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N) 
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Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the 

information contained herein.  Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 

6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 


